
From: Rugg, Ian (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted Sec.40] 
Sent: 04 August 2021 12:07 
To: Shaw, Gill [Redacted Sec.40];Williams, Arwel (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted 
Sec.40]; Porter, Helen (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted Sec.40]; Reed, Eleanor 
[Redacted Sec.40]; Holloway, Julie [Redacted Sec.40] 
Subject: RE: Welsh Government R&D on effects of solar PV sites on soil and land - inception meeting 
 

Thanks Gill 
 
Helen is back from leave tomorrow and I’ll finalise the date when I hear from her. 
Due to the urgency, I’d like to fix between the 17th – 19th August. 
 
Hope all’s well 
 
Ian 
 
From: Shaw, Gill [Redacted Sec.40] 
Sent: 04 August 2021 11:53 
To: Rugg, Ian (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted Sec.40]; Williams, Arwel (E&M - 
Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted Sec.40]; Porter, Helen (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & 
Forestry) [Redacted Sec.40]; Reed, Eleanor [Redacted Sec.40]; Holloway, Julie [Redacted Sec.40] 
Subject: RE: Welsh Government R&D on effects of solar PV sites on soil and land - inception meeting 
 
Hi Ian, at the moment I can do any of the dates you suggest. 
 
Gill 
 
From: Ian Rugg [Redacted Sec.40] 
Sent: 04 August 2021 09:09 
To: Arwel Williams [Redacted Sec.40]; Helen Porter [Redacted Sec.40]; Shaw, Gill [Redacted 
Sec.40]; Reed, Eleanor [Redacted Sec.40]; Holloway, Julie [Redacted Sec.40] 
Subject: Welsh Government R&D on effects of solar PV sites on soil and land - inception meeting 
 

Dear all 
 
Welsh Government R&D on effects of solar PV sites on soil and land - 
inception meeting 
 
Just to say we have now formally commissioned ADAS to start the work on this 
project. ADAS have provided an updated spec (attached). The main difference is 
inclusion of a list of conditions to apply to soil management during site installation, 
running and restoration. This is in Work Package 2 (6) 6.A guide list of conditions 
expected for successful restoration of agricultural land, for BMV and non BMV land.  
 
Work Package 2b looks at trends in solar development, including numbers of sites 
etc.: b. The date first introduced to the UK, the number of sites to date and the 
approximate number of applications per country, plus information on the range of site 
sizes, preferred location types, the likely cumulative impacts on BMV and is the 
average size of sites increasing? We have also asked ADAS to look into GIS 
mapping of solar sites from 2007 – date. This will include location, boundaries, areas 
and effect on BMV / non BMV land. This is a significant extra piece of work that 



ADAS are considering and we may or may not include depending on feasibility and 
cost.  
 
We are trying to fix up an inception meeting and are looking to w/c 16th and early 
w/c 23rd August. 
 
Can you please let me know as soon as possible which dates work with you. Can we 
start with Tuesday 17th August or Wednesday 18th August or Thursday 19 August 
(any time) for an hour. I think for NE colleagues, any combination of yourselves 
would be welcome. 
 
Happy to discuss 
 
Ian 
 
Ian Rugg M.I. Soil Sci. 
[Redacted Sec.40] 
 
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth 
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein 
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu 
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i 
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the 
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the 
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice 
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in 
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This 

email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in 

error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should 

destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been 

checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no 

responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may 

be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 

lawful purposes.  

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fabout%2Fwelsh-government-privacy-notice%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=04%7C01%7CArwel.Williams%40gov.wales%7C07f68660eee545150d1d08d95737ec5d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637636719957522856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Etzwo%2BS7nDSchbfof75xeECK9fNo7yYNq3XpxBCjlxI%3D&reserved=0

